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23 January 2019

Dear Sirs
Main Issues Report

| object to the identification of sites to the east of Peebles as potential mixed
development sites. Any such development would be incompatible with the existence
of the Tweed Valley Forest Park and the declared intention to develop tourism at
Glentress, in the town of Peebles and in the Tweed Valley generally. It would also
overburden the town's medical, educational and car parking provisions to an
unacceptable degree.

Yours faithfully




